[image: image1.png]


[image: image2.png]





July 16, 2021

Hon. Gregory Price
Senior Attorney Examiner

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

180 E. Broad Street

Columbus, Ohio 43215

Re:  Case Nos. 20-1629-EL-RDR & 17-974-EL-UNC
Dear Attorney Examiner Price:

On June 25, 2021, OCC filed a motion for subpoenas to FirstEnergy Corp., FirstEnergy Service Company and FirstEnergy Foundation for the production of documents to OCC by July 19, 2021. A subpoena was issued and served upon FirstEnergy Foundation.
This letter is to advise you that OCC and the FirstEnergy Foundation have resolved this matter to their mutual satisfaction. The FirstEnergy Foundation has produced the documents that OCC requested under the subpoena.  As a result, OCC advises the PUCO that it is withdrawing the subpoena to the FirstEnergy Foundation.  The subpoenas to FirstEnergy Corp. and FirstEnergy Service Company will remain in effect.  
Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully yours,

/s/ Maureen R. Willis




Maureen R. Willis (0020847)




Counsel of Record

cc:  
All Parties of Record

Corey A. Lee, Esq.

65 East State Street, 7th Floor, Columbus, Ohio 43215 • (614) 466-9567 • www.occ.ohio.gov

Your Residential Utility Consumer Advocate


